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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Staff Opinion Recommending Readoption Deadlines

 

From: Martin, Sharon J <sharon.martin@commerce.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 12:57 PM 
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>; David Nance 
<DavidNance@nccpaboard.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Staff Opinion Recommending Readoption Deadlines 
 
Thank you Mr. Ascher, 
 
The only change I have is that it should be “DOC” for Department of Commerce rather than “DEC.”  Sharon 
Martin 
 
DEC-Employment 
Security 

04 NCAC 24 February 1, 2030 152 

 
 
Sharon J. Martin 
Division Counsel 
Rulemaking Coordinator 
North Carolina Department of Commerce 
Division of Employment Security 
  

 
  
984 236 5987    main office                        
                 
sharon.martin@commerce.nc.gov 
  
Legal Services Section 
700 Wade Avenue (27605) 
P.O. Box 25903 
Raleigh, NC  27611-5903 
  
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the 
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Martin, Sharon J
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 4:25 PM
To: Ascher, Seth M
Cc: Fathi-Nejad, Sara; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: Existing Rule Review 04 NCAC 24

Seth, 
 
Thank you, I appreciate the follow up.   
 
Regards, 
 
Sharon 
 
 
Sharon J. Martin 
Interim Division Counsel 
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
  
  
 

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:35 PM 
To: Martin, Sharon J <sharon.martin@commerce.nc.gov> 
Cc: Fathi-Nejad, Sara <sara.fathinejad@commerce.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Existing Rule Review 04 NCAC 24 
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Sharon, 
 
I have had a chance to review the memo and the timeline and process you lay out makes sense to me. I plan to 
recommend a readoption deadline of February 1st 2030 for this subchapter. The Commission will vote on this 
recommendation at their meeting on Thursday, January 30 at 10:00 AM. I'll let you know if anything comes up 
between now and the meeting. 
 
 

Seth Ascher 

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 

Office of Administrative Hearings 

(984) 236-1934 

  

  

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 

  

 

From: Martin, Sharon J <sharon.martin@commerce.nc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 12:23 PM 
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Fathi-Nejad, Sara <sara.fathinejad@commerce.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Existing Rule Review 04 NCAC 24  
  
Good afternoon Seth, 
  
 
Just wanted to follow up since today was the day for the Division to get you the Division’s requested readoption 
schedule.  Please let me know if there is anything you need or the next step. 
  
Regards, Sharon 
  
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
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 12:12 PM 
To: Martin, Sharon J <sharon.martin@commerce.nc.gov> 
Cc: Fathi-Nejad, Sara <sara.fathinejad@commerce.nc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Existing Rule Review 04 NCAC 24 
  
Yes, I have it thank you for checking. I will review and follow up next week. 
  
  

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
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 12:08 PM 
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Fathi-Nejad, Sara <sara.fathinejad@commerce.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Existing Rule Review 04 NCAC 24  
  
Good afternoon Seth, 
  
I wanted to make sure you received the Memorandum I emailed yesterday evening.   
  
Thank you, 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 5:39 PM 
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Fathi-Nejad, Sara <sara.fathinejad@commerce.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Existing Rule Review 04 NCAC 24 
Importance: High 
  
Good evening Seth, 
  
I hope that you had a nice holiday and are looking forward to the new year. 
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There has been a lot going on at DES with the Chief Counsel having retired December 31, 2024 and making 
arrangements for work coverage. 
  
Attached please find the Division’s request for a five (5) year readoption schedule and I have outlined the 
reasons therein. I am available for further discussion if necessary. 
  
I look forward to working with you on this.  
  
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
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 3:04 PM 
To: Martin, Sharon J <sharon.martin@commerce.nc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Existing Rule Review 04 NCAC 24 
  
Good afternoon, 

The attached periodic review reports have been finalized. The next step is to set a deadline for the readoption of 
these rules. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A and 26 NCAC 05 .0212, the RRC sets this deadline after consultation 
with the agency, and this email serves as the RRC’s request for that consultation. Please review 26 NCAC 05 
.0212 for the information required to be submitted to the RRC, and the deadlines for doing so. 

It appears that the deadline for your agency to provide this information is January 7, 2025. As a starting point, I 
would recommend a  February 1, 2027 readoption deadline, but I am open to considering a different 
recommendation based on the needs of your agency. 
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Let me know if you have any questions. 

  
  
  

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

  

  

From: McGhee, Dana <dana.McGhee@oah.nc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 12:25 PM 
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Existing Rule Review 04 NCAC 24  
  

I forgot to add you to the email. 

  

Dana McGhee 

Publications Coordinator 

Office of Administrative Hearings 

984-236-1937 

dana.mcghee@oah.nc.gov 

  



7

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 

  

From: McGhee, Dana 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 12:22 PM 
To: Martin, Sharon J <sharon.martin@commerce.nc.gov> 
Subject: Existing Rule Review 04 NCAC 24 

  

Good afternoon, Sharon, 

  

The determinations in the attached periodic review report for 04 NCAC 24 were effective August 29, 2024. 
Commission Counsel Seth Ascher will reach out to you to discuss setting the readoption date for the rules in 
the reports. 

  

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


